

Bull, Robert (Bobby)

From: Hight, Jason <Jason.Hight@MyFWC.com>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 5:12 PM
To: Karl_Bullock@golder.com; Scott.Goorland@fpl.com; Kennard.Proctor@fpl.com
Cc: Chabre, Jane; DiGruttolo, Laura; Goff, Jennifer; Pinzino, Anthony
Subject: FPL Duval Raven Transmission Line COCs FPL Revisions

Good afternoon Karl,

The proposed revisions are acceptable and thank you for your assistance! If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Jason Hight
Biological Administrator II
Office of Conservation Planning Services
Division of Habitat and Species Conservation
620 S. Meridian Street, MS 5B5
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1600
(850) 228-2055

From: Bullock, Karl [mailto:Karl_Bullock@golder.com]
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 10:06 AM
To: DiGruttolo, Laura <Laura.DiGruttolo@MyFWC.com>; Chabre, Jane <jane.chabre@MyFWC.com>
Cc: Proctor jr., Kennard <Kennard.Proctorjr@fpl.com>; Goorland, Scott <Scott.Goorland@fpl.com>
Subject: FW: FPL Duval Raven Transmission Line - FWC COCs_FPL Recommended Revisions.docx

Hello – just checking in on this request from last week, could you please let us know if the proposed revision is acceptable? Attached is FPL's existing Avian Protection Plan – the proposed revision to condition L.1 would read as follows:

L. L.Avian Protection Plan

1. The Project will be constructed in accordance with FPL's existing Avian Protection Plan, which is designed to reduce the potential for avian mortality consistent with USFWS guidelines. Guidelines for the Avian Protection Plan can be found on the USFWS website at:
https://birdreport.fws.gov/AVIAN_PROTECTION_PLAN_April2005.pdf

[Article IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const.; Sections 379.2291 and 403.526, F.S.; Chapters 68A-4, 68A-16, and 68A-27, F.A.C.]

Thank you,
Karl

Karl Bullock (MS) | Associate and Senior Scientist | **Golder Associates Inc.**
6026 NW 1st Place, Gainesville, Florida, USA 32607
T: (352) 336-5600 | **Direct:** (352) 224-1157 | **Cell:** (352) 222-6961 | **E:** Karl_Bullock@golder.com

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use, distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Bullock, Karl
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 4:46 PM
To: DiGruttolo, Laura <Laura.DiGruttolo@MyFWC.com>; 'Chabre, Jane' <jane.chabre@MyFWC.com>
Cc: Proctor jr., Kennard <Kennard.Proctorjr@fpl.com>
Subject: FPL Duval Raven Transmission Line - FWC COCs_FPL Recommended Revisions.docx

Hello Laura and Jane – attached is a small edit to the last condition of certification related to development of an avian protection plan. The suggested revision refers to constructing the project in compliance with the existing FPL APP. Also, I found an error in the footnotes to the table in section A, very minor. Please let us know if the proposed revision is acceptable; we are fine with the rest of the proposed conditions.

Thank you and have a great weekend,
Karl

Karl Bullock (MS) | Associate and Senior Scientist | **Golder Associates Inc.**
6026 NW 1st Place, Gainesville, Florida, USA 32607
T: (352) 336-5600 | **Direct:** (352) 224-1157 | **Cell:** (352) 222-6961 | **E:** Karl_Bullock@golder.com

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use, distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.